MrDavid Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer
Australian Energy Market Operator Lid
530 Colins Street

Meboume, Victoria 3000

pecan

LIGHTING

ABN: 49 107 963 708
Dear David 13/19 Heath St, Lonsdale
’ South Australia 5160

Re: Submission to include the LRL NXT-12C 525mA Luminaire in  Foc' (0o) 336 arop

the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered E: info@pecanlighting.com.au
Connection Points. Web: www.pecanlighting.com.au

We request that approval be given for the inclusion of the LRL NXT-12C
525mA LED to the NEM Load Table. Requested wattage is 22w.

The following documentation is presented in support of our submission;
1. Letter of Market support from the City of Charles Sturt.
2. Specification Sheets and Performance Specifications.
3. Test Reports; LLI-20336 — Power Consumption measurement at rated voltage.

The tests were done without PE Cell as we have no control over which model PE Cell
the client chooses to utilise. We thank you for your consideration in including the NXT-
12C luminaire on the NEM Load tables.

Yours sincerely,

Terry Cook — General Manager

10t December 2020



